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Bottomland Forest Trail

Il steam Saw and Grist Mill: Jefferson's earliest industry was a steam saw and grist mill E 1872 Wharf: A new wharf was constructed in 1872 that extended from Walnut Street all

established in 1845. It was first owned by Arthur Hicks; later improved and operated the way to Washington Street. The last visit of a steamboat to Jefferson occurred in 1903.
by William Baker, Job Baker, Isaac Stephens, and John O’Hara. This mill is mentioned by

Edward Smith in his 1849 Account of a Journey Through North-Eastern Texas. E Turning Basin: Located between Polk and Walnut Streets, the turning basin provided
enough room for shallow water steamboats to maneuver and turn around. This location
was near the waterline of the original landing and turning basin.

E First Steamboat Landing: Jefferson’s first steamboat landing was located at the
water’s edge. The first steamboat to land here was the Llama captained by Wellington
W. Withenberry in 1845. This event inaugurated the age of the steamboat in Jefferson

and in the following decades led to an economic boom and population growth Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad: This wooden trestle was built between 1897 and

1901. The M-K-T, also known as the “Katy", was the first railroad to enter Texas from the
B First Public Wharf: In 1854 this wharf was constructed between Walnut and Soda north. Over time it connected many points south, including Galveston and Houston.
streets. Wharves were important for Jefferson’s economic development. They not only . R .
made it easier for loading/offloading merchandise, but contributed to the expansion B City Water Facilities: This concrete structure was part of the City of Jefferson water

of the warehouse district, wholesale trade, and city coffers. For every steamboat that facilities dating from 1905 when the water works plant was built and mains were laid. This
arrived at the landing th('e city collected a ’$20 wharfage ta;<. structure housed a 10" X 12" well, drawing water directly from the Big Cypress Bayou.

n Private Wharf: In 1860 a private wharf was constructed that stretched 650 feet down- Port Jefferson History & Nature Center is a 50 acre heritage park and nature preserve. Construction
stream and ended at the Perry Claim where Captain William Perry had several cotton sheds. of its trails and boardwalks were completed in June of 2013 by Bristol Environmental Remediation
This wharf fell into disrepair during the Civil War and all but its western end at the foot of Services under contract with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The City of Jefferson is a non-federal
Soda Street was consumed by a shift in the course of the bayou. sponsor, and owns the property and all improvements.




